
Washington Central Unified Union School District 

WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 
their local and global communities. 

1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602  Bryan Olkowski. 
Phone (802) 229-0553 Superintendent     
Fax (802) 229-2761 

WCUUSD Policy Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

5.12.21 4:30-6:30 pm 
https://tinyurl.com/8b7cz42t 

Meeting ID: 819 5891 0376 
Passcode: 958378 

Dial by your location: 1-929-205-6099 

Via Video Conference* 

1. Call to Order

2. Approve Minutes of 4.27.21 – pg. 2

3. Review Technology Policies
3.1. F49 Acceptable Use – pg. 5
3.2. School Choice Policy – pg. 9
3.3. Family Request to Remain  in School at End of Year
3.4. Memorials Policy

4. Future Agenda Items

5. Adjourn

*Open Meeting Law temporary changes as of 3/30/20: Boards are not required to designate a physical
meeting location. Board members and staff are not required to be present at a designated meeting 
location. Our building will not be open for meetings. All are welcome to attend virtually. 

Berlin East Montpelier Calais 

Middlesex Worcester 

U- 32 

1

https://tinyurl.com/8b7cz42t


Washington Central Unified Union School District 

WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 
their local and global communities. 

1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602          Bryan Olkowski 
Phone (802) 229-0553                 Superintendent        
Fax (802) 229-2761 

WCUUSD Policy Committee 
Meeting Minutes Unapproved 

4.27.21 4:30-6:30 PM   

Present: Chris McVeigh, Dorothy Naylor, Christina Pollard, Aaron Boynton, Jody Emerson, 
Michelle Ksepka, James Garrity 

1. Call to Order:  Chris McVeigh called the meeting to order at 4:33 p.m.

2. Approve Minutes of 4.12.21: Christina Pollard moved to approve the minutes of
April 12, 2021.  Seconded by Dorothy Naylor, this motion carried unanimously.

3. Review Technology Policies:
3.1. F44 Password Management Policy:  Jim Garrity reviewed this policy.  Dorothy

Naylor spoke about the challenge of authentication for those who do not have 
reliable cell or internet service.  The group agreed that this should be included in 
the body of the policy.   Jim Garrity spoke about some of the password management 
challenges that are universal in technology, and the efforts of this policy to make 
passwords more secure, for all. Dorothy Naylor moved to approve this policy, as 
edited tonight, for the WCUUSD Board’s consideration and action.  Seconded 
by Christine Pollard, this motion carried unanimously. 

3.2. F45 Acceptable Use:  Michelle Ksepka noted that we already have a policy F45; so 
this policy will have a different ID number:  F49.  Jim Garrity reviewed the draft of 
this policy.  He invited the input from WCUUSD administrators.  Michelle Ksepka 
noted that teachers sign an acceptable use agreement upon hire but then might 
never think about it or look at it again. Jody Emerson suggested that we might want 
to merge with (original) Policy D3.  Jim Garrity will consider D3 and compare it to 
the draft and the function of F49 and will bring this back to the committee at the 
next meeting. Chris McVeigh asked whether we want to leave the reason to search 
open ended, or whether we want to name some things that would trigger a 
search.  Jody Emerson indicated that she does not have the capability or authority 
to search someone’s personal computer, however, she can request that others do so 
if she has reason.  Jim Garrity will change the language in the personal computer 
statement to make the circumstances clear (e.g. downloading information onto the 
network.)  The verbiage: “could be discoverable” and “exfiltrate” were 
discussed.  The term “exfiltrate” might not be known to everyone. Some discussion  

2



followed around using a personal cell phone at school and accessing the network - 
does this make the device “discoverable”?    Jody Emerson suggested that a 
notification be provided when devices access the network.  Jim Garrity suggested, 
for example, once a day, when devices connect to the Wi-Fi, they are provided the 
notification.  Jody Emerson noted, though, that if every device, whether personal or 
school, were required to answer the notification every day, it would be an 
imposition.  Chris McVeigh suggested changing some of the language in the policy 
to be more direct and not as “suggestive,”   such as using “search” versus 
“examination.”  Jody Emerson suggested adding “educational purposes” to the 
passage that refers to “business purposes. “Jim Garrity will add definition for 
“service” and “nonservice” users.  Some discussion followed around having the 
WCUUSD board consider some of the topics in this policy.   Jody Emerson suggested 
that this policy be compared with Policy D3 before it goes to the board for a first 
reading. Suggestion to edit: harassing or offensive materials:  “inappropriate 
communications” to their manager Jim Garrity spoke about the concept of “temporal 
nature” of communications.  He asked the community to consider other verbiage to 
describe this concept. Chris McVeigh stated that we should clarify “identification” 
with U-32 regarding email communications. 

3.3. B8 Electronic Communication Between Employees and Students:  Jim Garrity 
reviewed this draft and invited input.  He spoke about the idea of “non-school” 
communication.  Jody Emerson suggested using the concept of the communication 
not being within the role of the employee.  She noted that she is not comfortable 
with the time constraints in A.8.  Suggested verbiage:  “employment role related” 
e.g., around the idea: “if you are not a counselor, you should not be counseling 
students.”  Chris McVeigh asked whether we had discussed previously about having 
some sort of parental permission for electronic communication between students 
and employees.  He asked administrators whether there have been instances in the 
past when this instance has arisen.  Jody Emerson stated that if there were 
instances they would not have been using school equipment, so it might have been 
difficult to enforce.  She also spoke about instances, for example TA or coaches, who 
might text students on their cell phones.  Some discussion followed about parents 
not being aware of these communications.  Chris McVeigh suggested, for example, if 
staff members contact elementary age students, they should get parent or guardian 
permission, or from the building principal.  Aaron Boynton asked whether there 
should be something in place to protect the teacher and allow due process.  Jody 
Emerson indicated that the U-32 staff handbook describes acceptable forms of 
communication with students.    Discussion followed around, for example, school 
based communication systems versus texting.  Jody Emerson spoke about the 
difference between applying this policy to elementary school students and middle/ 
high school students.  She noted that middle school students are not allowed to 
have personal devices at school, so it might make sense to cut off the policy 
expectations after grade 8. Jim Garrity will edit this draft as discussed tonight. 
Dorothy Naylor moved to approve this policy to the WCUUSD board for 
consideration, with the edits as discussed tonight.  Seconded by Christina 
Pollard, this motion carried unanimously. Jim Garrity noted that in the future he 
would like the committee to consider a social media policy.  He would like to come 
back to the committee at a future date, with the future IT director, to discuss this. 

 
 

 
 

3



 
4. Future Agenda Items:  

4.1. School Choice Policy  
4.2. Memorials Policy  
4.3. Family Request to Remain in School at End of year  

 
Next Meeting:  May 12, 2021 4:30-6:30 
 

5. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned by consensus at 6:24p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
Lisa Stoudt, Committee Recording Secretary 

 
 
 

 
 

4



/Users/jgarrity/Documents/Customers/WCUUSD/WCUUSD Policies/F49 Acceptable Use.doc
Page 1 

Recommended 

WASHINGTON CENTRAL UNIFIED POLICY:      F49 
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

WARNED: 
Board of Directors’ Policy 

ADOPTED: 
ACCEPTABLE USE POLICY 

EFFECTIVE: 

Overview 
WCUUSD’s intentions for publishing an Acceptable Use Policy are not to impose restrictions that are 
contrary to WCUUSD’s established culture of openness, trust and integrity. IT is committed to 
protecting WCUUSD's employees, partners and the company from illegal or damaging actions by 
individuals, either knowingly or unknowingly. 

The question of Internet safety includes issues regarding the use of the Internet, Internet-capable 
computing devices, and other electronic devices in a manner that promotes safe online activity for 
children, protects children from cybercrimes, including crimes by online predators and cyberbullying, 
and helps parents shield their children from materials that are inappropriate for minors. To promote the 
safe and appropriate online behavior of students and staff as they access material from the Internet, the 
district will use the following four-part approach. However, given the ever-changing nature of the 
Internet, the district cannot guarantee that a student will never be able to access objectionable material. 

Internet/Intranet/Extranet-related systems, including but not limited to computer equipment, software, 
operating systems, storage media, network accounts providing electronic mail, WWW browsing, and 
FTP, are the property of WCUUSD.  These systems are to be used for business purposes in serving the 
interests of the company, and of our clients and customers in the course of normal operations. Please 
review Human Resources policies for further details. 

Effective security is a team effort involving the participation and support of every WCUUSD 
employee and affiliate who deals with information and/or information systems. It is the responsibility 
of every computer user to know these guidelines, and to conduct their activities accordingly. 

It is the responsibility of every computer user to know these guidelines, and to conduct their 
activities accordingly. 

Purpose 
This policy applies to employees, contractors, consultants, temporary and other workers, including all 
personnel affiliated with third parties. This policy applies to all equipment that is owned and/or leased 
by WCUUSD. 

5



/Users/jgarrity/Documents/Customers/WCUUSD/WCUUSD Policies/F49 Acceptable Use.doc
Page 2 

Scope 
This policy applies to the use of information, electronic and computing devices, and network resources 
to conduct WCUUSD business or interact with internal networks and business systems, whether owned 
or leased by WCUUSD, the employee, or a third party. All employees, contractors, consultants, 
temporary, and other workers at WCUUSD and its subsidiaries are responsible for exercising good 
judgment regarding appropriate use of information, electronic devices, and network resources in 
accordance with WCUUSD policies and standards, and local laws and regulation. This policy applies 
to employees, contractors, consultants, temporaries, and other workers at WCUUSD, including all 
personnel affiliated with third parties. This policy applies to all equipment that is owned or leased by 
WCUUSD.  

Right to Search, Examine and Monitor – No Expectation of Privacy 
All devices that connect to the WCUUSD network are discoverable.  To ensure compliance with 
WCUUSD internal policies as well as applicable laws and regulations, and to ensure service user 
safety, WCUUSD administration reserves the right to monitor, inspect, and/or search at any time all 
WCUUSD information systems. This examination may take place with or without the consent, 
presence, or knowledge of the involved service users. The information systems subject to such 
examination include, but are not limited to, electronic mail system files, personal computer hard drive 
files, voicemail files, printer spool files, fax machine output, desk drawers, and storage areas. All 
searches of this nature will be conducted after the approval of the Legal and Human Resources 
Departments. 

All district-owned and personally owned Internet-capable devices in all district facilities accessing 
the Internet through district network resources will be filtered and monitored (and could be 
discoverable) to prevent access to obscene, racist, hateful, violent, or other objectionable material as 
specified in the FCC Children’s Internet Protection Act or district policies. 

Since WCUUSD's computers and networks are provided for business and educational purposes only, 
service users should have no expectation of privacy associated with the information they store in or 
send through these information systems. WCUUSD administration additionally retains the right to 
remove from its information systems any material it views as offensive or potentially illegal. 
WCUUSD reserves the right to turn over potentially illegal material to law enforcement for civil and 
or criminal prosecution. 

Internet Access / Acceptable Use for Personal Activity 

Service users are generally provided with Internet access to perform their job duties, but this access 
may be terminated at any time at the discretion of a service user's supervisor. Service users must take 

6



/Users/jgarrity/Documents/Customers/WCUUSD/WCUUSD Policies/F49 Acceptable Use.doc                                                                                                 
Page 3 
 

special care to ensure that they do not represent WCUUSD in an official capacity on Internet 
discussion groups and in other public forums, unless they have previously received administration 
authorization to act in this capacity. All information received from the Internet should be considered 
to be suspect until confirmed by reliable sources; there is a great deal of inaccurate and deliberately 
misleading information available on the Internet. Separately, service users must not place WCUUSD 
material (software, internal memos, press releases, databases, etc.) on any publicly accessible 
computer system such as the Internet, unless both the information Owner and the Information 
Technology Department have first approved the posting. On a related note, sensitive information 
must not be sent across the Internet unless it is in encrypted form. 

 
Supervision 
When students and staff access the Internet from any district facility, district staff will make a 
reasonable effort to supervise student access and use of the Internet. If material is accessed that 
violates district policies, procedures and/or the network use agreement, then district staff may instruct 
the person to cease using that material and/or implement sanctions contained in district policies, 
procedures and/or the network use agreement. 
 
Unbecoming Conduct 
Prohibited Activities: Users must not test or attempt to compromise computer or communication 
system security measures unless specifically approved in advance and in writing by the WCUUSD IT 
Team or is specifically a part of their job duties. Incidents involving unapproved system cracking 
(hacking), password cracking (guessing), file decryption, bootleg software copying, or similar 
unauthorized attempts to compromise security measures may be unlawful and will be considered 
serious violations of WCUUSD internal policy. Likewise, short-cuts bypassing systems security 
measures, as well as pranks and practical jokes involving the compromise of systems security 
measures are absolutely prohibited. 
 
Harassing or Offensive Materials: WCUUSD computer and communications systems are not 
intended to be used for and must not be used for the exercise of the service users' right to free speech. 
Sexual, ethnic, and racial harassment --including unwanted telephone calls, electronic mail, and 
internal mail -- is strictly prohibited and is cause for disciplinary action up to and including termination 
of employment. Service users are encouraged to promptly report the communications to their 
manager and the Human Resources Department. WCUUSD retains the right to remove from its 
information systems any material it views as offensive or potentially illegal. 
 
Appropriate Behavior: To avoid legal problems, whenever any affiliation with WCUUSD is 
included with an Internet message or posting, "flaming" or similar written attacks are strictly 
prohibited. Likewise, service users must not make threats against another user or organization over 
the Internet. All Internet messages intended to harass, annoy, or alarm another person are similarly 
prohibited. 
 

7



/Users/jgarrity/Documents/Customers/WCUUSD/WCUUSD Policies/F49 Acceptable Use.doc                                                                                                 
Page 4 
 

Business Activities not Related to WCUUSD: It will be a violation of policy for any user to conduct 
business other than that of Washington Central Unified Union School District on WCUUSD 
Information Systems.  
 

8



Required 

WASHINGTON CENTRAL UNIFIED POLICY: 
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

WARNED: 
Board of Directors’ Policy 

ADOPTED: 
INTRA-DISTRICT ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL CHOICE POLICY EFFECTIVE: 

The Washington Central Unified Union School District (WCUUSD) offers parents/guardians school 
choice within the district. The choice of school will be guided by the needs of students, parents and the 
district.  It is the policy of WCUUSD to offer students the option to enroll in a school of their choice 
within the District.  The District places students in the District’s schools based on a student’s town of 
residence. Transportation is available to students who attend their town school. 

Voluntary School Choice:  The Superintendent of Schools will develop procedures consistent with the 
following guidelines: 

• Requests to attend a school in another town within WCUUSD will be granted based on space
availability and with the goal of creating balanced class sizes for all schools.

• Regardless of residence, every family will have a choice of enrolling in any elementary school
operated by the District (Berlin, Calais, Doty, East Montpelier and Rumney).

• Transportation is the responsibility of the student’s family and will not be provided.  Parents
must maintain transportation and regular attendance in the enrolled school.

• Younger siblings entering school after a child who has exercised school choice may attend the
same school as their older sibling.

Involuntary School Choice: The Superintendent of Schools will develop procedures consistent with the 
following guidelines: 

• After the voluntary school choice has taken place, the Superintendent along with the
elementary principals shall look at the class sizes for each grade level.  When there are classes
sizes less than ____

• Transportation will be provided to these students due to involuntary school choice.

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



Code F31: Intradistrict School Choice Program for Elementary & Middle Schools 
 

CODE F31 
 
INTRADISTRICT SCHOOL CHOICE PROGRAM FOR ELEMENTARY & MIDDLE 
SCHOOLS  
 
The Champlain Valley School District places students in the District’s schools based on a student’s town 
of residence. For the purposes of this policy, St. George students will be placed in Williston as if that 
were their town of residence.  Transportation is provided for PK-8 students attending a school within the 
town of residence..  
 
To accommodate occasions when a student might benefit from placement in a school outside a PK-8 
student’s town of residence, it is the policy of the Champlain Valley School District to offer students the 
option to enroll in a school of their choice within the District.  Processes for intra-district choice of 
school will be guided by the needs of students, space availability, and existing resources. 
 
The Superintendent of Schools will develop procedures consistent with the following guidelines: 

● Requests to attend a school in another town within the CVSD will be granted based on space 
availability and with the goal of creating balanced class sizes in all schools. 
 

● Regardless of residence, every family will have a choice of enrolling in any grade-level 
appropriate school operated by the District (Charlotte, Hinesburg, Shelburne and Williston). 

 
● Transportation to PK-8 buildings will be provided for students attending school within one’s 

town of residence. For students choosing to attend school in a neighboring town, transportation is 
not provided by the CVSD, unless the existing bus route passes the child’s residence on the way 
to or from the choice school and there is sufficient space on the bus..  
 

● Younger siblings entering school after a child who has exercised school choice may attend the 
same school as his or her older sibling. 
 

● School choice does not apply to non-resident students.  
 

● School Choice procedures will be listed in school handbooks and updated and published by 
March 1st annually. 

 
 

Date Warned: 4/19/2017 
Date Adopted: 5/2/2017 
Date Reaffirmed: Not Applicable 

 
Legal Reference(s): 

 
Cross Reference: 

 
50


	5.12.21  WCUUSD Policy Committee Agenda
	4.27.21 Policy Committee Minutes Unapproved
	F49 Acceptable Use
	Intra-District School Choice
	SKM_658e20091814260 (1)
	CODE F31 Intraschool District School Choice Program



